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June 10, 2013

Charles E. Trefzger, Jr.
Post Office Box 2568
Hickory, North Carolina 28603-2568

Exempt from Review — Acquisition of Facility

Facility: Autumn Village
Acquisition by: NC4 Autumn Village, LLC
County: Duplin '
FID #: 920050

Dear Mr. Trefzger:

In response to your letter of May 21, 2013, the above referenced proposal is exempt from certificate of
need review in accordance with N.C.G.S 131E-184(a)(8). Therefore, NC4 Autumn Village, LL.C may
proceed to acquire the above referenced health service facility without first obtaining a certificate of need.
However, you need to contact the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service
Regulation to obtain instructions for changing ownership of the existing facility. Note that pursuant to
N.C.G.S. §131E-181(b): “4 recipient of a certificate of need, or any person who may subsequently
acquire, in any manner whatsoever permitted by law, the service for which that certificate of need was
issued, is required to materially comply with the representations made in its application for that
certificate of need.” S :

Tt should be noted that this Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this Agency and a separate

determination. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Project Analyst . ' Certificate of Need Section

cc: Adult Care Licensure Section, DHSR |

Certificate of Need Section
Akh www.ncdhhs.gov
b q S Telephone: 919-855-3873 « Fax: 919-733-8139 ':5
Location: Edgerton Building * 809 Ruggles Drive ¢ Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing Address: 2704 Mail Service Center *Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
An Equal Opportunity/ Affirmative Action Employer
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WP-Beulaville Health Holdings, LLC

Post Office Box 2568
Hickory, North Carolina 28603-2568

May 21, 2013

Mr. Craig Smith, Chief

Certificate of Need Section

Division of Health Service Regulation
Department of Health and Human Services
Dorothea Dix Hospital Campus

809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh, NC 27603

Re: Exemption Notice for Autumn Village (Adult Care Home in Duplin Coimty)
Dear Mr. Smith:

NC4 Autumn Village, LLC (“NC4 Autumn Village”) is planning to acquire an adult care home
in Duplin County, currently known as Autumn Village (hereafter “the Facility”). The Facility is
located at 235 North NC 41 in Beulaville, North Carolina. The Facility is listed in the
“Inventory of Adult Care Home Beds” in the 2013 State Medical Facilities Plan as having 88
adult care home beds (see Exhibit A).

NC4 Autumn Village is seeking to purchase the Facility through a purchase and sale agreement.
The purpose of this letter is to provide prior notice of this acquisition, which is exempt from
Certificate of Need (“CON”) review, to the North Carolina Department of Health and Human
Services, Division of Health Service Regulation, Certificate of Need Section (the “Agency”).
NC4 Autumn Village seeks confirmation that it is permitted to acquire the Facility as described
herein without CON Review, thus acquiring the Facility’s existing CON rights to own that
existing health service facility (as defined in the CON statute) with 88 adult care beds.

1. THE PROPOSAL

As of this date, Sanderson Investments, LLC owns the property and building comprising the
Facility, which is an existing “health service facility,” as that term is defined in N.C. Gen. Stat. §
131E-176(9)(b), and Autumn Village Inc. is the Licensee. NC4 Autumn Village will purchase
the Facility, and the Licensee will be WP-Beulaville Health Holdings, LLC. The Facility will
still be known as Autumn Village.

II. EXEMPTION NOTICE

Under North Carolina law, a Certificate of Need (“CON™) is required only prior to offering or
developing a “new institutional health service.” “New institutional health service” includes a

Physical Address: 1270 25" Street Place, SE Hickory, NC 28602-9657
Phone: (828) 261-7312 Fax: (828) 322-3897
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variety of services and activities, including a capital expenditure exceeding $2 million. N.C.
Gen. Stat. § 131E-176(16)(b).

The North Carolina General Assembly saw fit to exempt certain types of services or proposals
from CON review, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-184. One such exempt service or
proposal includes the acquisition of an existing health service facility, “including equipment
owned by the health service facility at the time of acquisition.” N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-
184(a)(8).

This project involves only the acquisition of an existing adult care home, which falls within the
purview of the statutory definition of “health service facility.” After acquisition, the new
Licensee, WP-Beulaville Health Holdings, LLC, will operate the Facility as an adult care home.
Furthermore, NC4 Autumn Village’s acquisition of the Facility does not entail the purchase of
any major medical equipment or any per se reviewable equipment as defined in N.C. Gen. Stat.
§§ 131E-176(14)(0) and (16)(f1). Likewise, the acquisition does not include the offering of any
per se reviewable services. N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-176(16)(f). Thus, given that the transaction
involves only the acquisition of an existing health services facility, it is exempt from CON
review.

III. CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing information, we hereby request the Agency’s confirmation that the
proposal described above is exempt from CON review, pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-
184(a)(8), and thus NC4 Autumn Vlllage may acqulre the Facility with all its existing CON
rights without a CON.

In addition, we respectfully request that this request be considered on an expedited basis
because the parties wish to proceed with this transaction as soon as possible. If you require
additional information to consider this request, please contact us at (828) 261-7312 as soon as
possible. We thank you for your consideration of this request.

Enclosure




w\ 2I@IHAY

[ 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 Sy Sy o 0 SWIOH 357 ATBWasoy urjdng
0€ 0 0€ 0 0 0 0 0 (3 0€ (4] 0 aIe] UapIon udng
08 0 08 0 0 0 0 0 08 08 o 0 20ejEA JO Sundgheq urdng
0 33 0 0 0 0 0 38 38 0 0 ATTL[JIA TNy
4 0 | ; 0. 0 €l SIEIOTIIALCE o : L
[ti4 0 (114 0 0 0 0 0 0y [ti4 0 0 300y JepaD JO 98EILSH Y] SlABT
09 0 09 0 0 0 0 0 09 09 | 0 0 SI[IASYOOIAL JO HNOD) JOSISWOS st
69 0 69 0 0 0 0 0 69 69 | 0 0 21e]) [ERUAPISIY 23e]d 31aBd o1AE(]
17 0 1C 0 0 0 0 0 1z 0 0 ¥4 19)U5)) JUAWIAINIY TEIA epnuLiag S1AB(
01 0 01 0 0 0 0 0 01 0 0 01 JJUR7y UOLENTIQRYSY PUB SUISIAN SUOIWO)) EPRULISE stae(
Z1 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 Z1 0 0 Zl S[[IASYR0JA JO dJe)) UWmny smed
) 0] 0 0: 0 : [ S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a|lasewoy], Jo Joqly sundg uospiAe(qg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 12)ua7) UonEN[IqeYY put YIEIH I8pRy 2uld uoSprAB(]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0T BuISs017) JUOWpPald uospiae(]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09 NiBJ YI[BIH BISIA UIBUNOIN UOSpPIAEQ
001 0 001 0 (4 0 0 0 001 001 0 0 SUIAIT PIISISSY 8Py PIg|[EN uospise(
01 0 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0l 0 0 01 13]u97) 21e0) YI[edH] uoiduIxa] uospiaR(q
159 0 SS 0 SS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [A&nio8] SUIATT PaJsISSy MIIANEQ UOSPIAB(]
Jjaepuer ‘Junor) piojinD woly 19ysuen) paq ol sapujouf]
Juawaoe|day - (SSWOH PUBINOS) SIS JJEWPURT]
08 0 08 0 91- 0 0 0 96 96 0 0 o)) uospiaeQg
Surar doyIH - (SaWOY PUB[INOS) S2jE)ST SIewpue ]
0 0 0 0 6T 0 0 0 6C 6T (sowoH pue[yinog) sajesy Jewpue| UOSPIAE(]
9L 0 9L 0 0 0 ] 0 9L 9L U0}3UIXaT JO ISNOY euljolen uospiae
ST1 0 STI1 0 0 0 0 0 ST1 ST1 12)U3)) JUSLIAINY U0ISHOOIE nospiAe(
0 0 0 0 0 0 uospias(l

mx:am 30100 a1 Jo 3 nm. S

are(

i m—aucu.-.ﬁ—uaﬁh:

13JUS)) GOHENIqeYay pue SUSInN 2a3pTy Auojo)

are(]

Sonmgy
0. SIEI LiPUEMaquIns; = o) : ;
0 0 0 0T 12)Ua7) UONBH]IqRYay 2% SUISINN SPUB[POOA)|  pURHaqUIND)
0 €T 0 0 31T JNpY Sauld AS[[BA|  pue[aqun)
0 6T 0 0 SN odog JOo 01V 9Y],|  purpaqund
0 Ot 0 0 QUIOY aIe) INpY K3][BA dUIJ|  purpaqund
0 9¢ 0 o R[] 18] [eHUapIisay 1931 UUBT|  pugHequuny
0 0T 0 0 swop{ 159y adoly|  pugequuny
0 79 0 0 13)ua)) JUSWAILY SHIA odof]  purpaquiny
0 (4 0 £9 21eIY)[ESF] PUT UOHTIIIEYNY ISNOH PUB[USIH}  PUBHIquIny
0 9 0 0 soyng aSejusH]  pue[aquIny
0 0 0 [44 I91057) BUISINN 29 UOLENTIQRYaY JUNOWARH|  puEpHaquiny
0 09 0 (t] JOUBIN 2}|1A39AR]  puRpaquIn)
0 L 0 0 21g7) [R102GS SUSPIBD) 13A0)SRY|  puBMAqUIND
o £91 0 o BuIAl] pejsissy opisyasin]  pueequind
0 08 0 0 B|IA epIsAnuno)]  pueiequind
] 001 0 0 u3310) 9TRYJIA JE UUJ BUijoIBD|  puBHIquIn)
0 96 0 0 a|[IAa11aAr JO BUIALT PaISISSy uojjue]|  pueaquing
{0 865, 0 8 i
001 0 001 0 0 TOUB] B0 JAIR AL TIALID)
ST 0 ST 0 0 ] 2103 KIOWIAJN SSEIIA WIog J€ SPIRAINOY) oYL UsALI)
A10judAu] | sUOISH[OXY | [qEvAY JIINS aajsuea], | suppdig | 3dwaxy | Al spag SapIREL sperdsoq saulol aweN ey Kuno)
Supuueyy Jo wing [eI0L | W AqEpvAY [ PIENOD ( HOV HOV pasuady] | 4ED NPV Wl u1 spag Sugsany w
®I0L eIoL spog pasuadl | pIsusdl |spag pasuadly
Surpus g asuadry/pasocaddy NOD

Spag (SUIAI'] PAJSISSY) SOWOH 9J€)) J[NPY Jo AI0judAu] VI dqeL



Page 1 of 1

rhoe-jones, jane e

From: Crotts, Sarah [SCrotts@wcsr.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:13 PM

To: rhoe-jones, jane e

Subject: Autumn Village CON exemption request

Jane,

As we discussed earlier, | was able to track down a response to your question about why this facility has three
different provider ID #s. Apparently Autumn Village 2 and Autumn Village 3 were closed back in the 1990s, so
Autumn Village (provider ID #.920050) is the only one that the CON exemption request covers.

Please let me know if you have any other questions. Otherwise, I'll plan to give you a call on Tuesday to check
the status of this exemption request.

Thanks,

Sarah B. Crotts

Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP
One West Fourth Street
Winston-Salem, NC 27101

(336) 721-3682

scrotts@wcesr.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in
any attachment).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged.
proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this
message and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission. There
is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for
your cooperation.

6/7/2013




Name

<p Autumn Village
<p Autumn Village
< Autumn Village

< Autumn Village, Inc. #2
< Autumn Village, Inc. #3

FID

920050 -

920050
920050
920048
920049

Type

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH

Status

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Previous Names

Autumn Village, Inc.
Autumn Village, Inc.
Autumn Village, Inc.

Street

235 North NC 41
235 North NC 41
235 North NC 41
235 North NC 41
235 North NC 41

City

Beulaville
Beulaville
Beulaville
Beulaville
Beulaville

County Phone

Duplin
Duplin
Duplin
Duplin
Duplin




